Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on
September 17, 2025 at 3:56 p.m.

From: Christina Passon

To: Ectory R. Lawless; Cole McCormick; tareinc@frontiernet.net

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: IMPORTANT: Filing Made in Tennessee Public Utility Commission Docket 2500063
Date: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 3:56:37 PM

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

Hi Ectory and Cole,
Please see the attached answers to your questions.

1. We will offer up to 1 year lease agreements.
2. No Utility district for sewer, we are on Septic
3.Units will not be for sale, dwellings will be kept as rentals.

| will mail this response tomorrow. Thank you for your time.

Thank You,

Christina Passon

Passon Enterprises
Passon Signature Homes,
Madison Rose Gardens
Advanced Self Storage
931-484-8363

On Tuesday, September 16, 2025 at 12:06:34 PM CDT, Ectory R. Lawless <ectory.r.lawless@tn.gov>
wrote:

See attached...
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